From: Brazen. Racquel

To: AGO - Public Records Requests
Subject: Records Request- G.S. BLODGETT Oven Company
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:50:00 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to submit a formal FOIA request for the following address:

G.S. BLODGETT Oven Company: 42 Allen Martin Dr, Essex Junction, VT 05452
G.S. BLODGETT Oven Company: 44 Lakeside Ave, Burlington, Vermont, 05401

This request is pertinent to a pending asbestos litigation suit and any expediency in this matter is
immensely appreciated. Please see below for the formal request:

1. Please email the following records if possible: Any building, maintenance or construction records
or citations from 1960-1985 for all facilities at

G.S. BLODGETT Oven Company: 42 Allen Martin Dr, Essex Junction, VT 05452

G.S. BLODGETT Oven Company: 44 Lakeside Ave, Burlington, Vermont, 05401

Particularly those pertaining to asbestos (installation, removal, abatement etc.)

2. Please advise me of the appropriate time during normal business hours for inspecting the
following records prior to obtaining copies: Any building, maintenance or construction records or
citations for all facilities at

G.S. BLODGETT Oven Company: 42 Allen Martin Dr, Essex Junction, VT 05452

G.S. BLODGETT Oven Company: 44 Lakeside Ave, Burlington, Vermont, 05401

Particularly those pertaining to asbestos (installation, removal, abatement etc.)

3. If all of the requested records cannot be emailed to me, please inform me by email of the portions
that can be emailed and advise me of the cost for reproducing the remainder of the records
requested

4. If the requested records cannot be emailed to me due to the volume of records identified in
response to my request, please advise me of the actual cost of copying all records onto a CD

5. If my request is too broad or does not reasonably describe the records, please contact me via
email so that | may clarify my request, and when appropriate inform me of the manner in which
records are filed, retrieved, or generated.

6. If this request has been directed to the improper entity, please inform me as such and provide
directions to the correct contact for such information.

If it is necessary to modify my request, and an email response is not preferred, please contact me at
the following telephone number: 212-558-5738 If for any reason any portion of my request is
denied, please inform me of the reasons for the denial and provide me with the name, address and


mailto:rbrazen@weitzlux.com
mailto:AGO.PublicRecordsRequests@vermont.gov

email address of the person of body to whom an appeal should be directed.
Thank you for your time!
Best,

Racquel Brazen
Weitz & Luxenberg, P.C | Asbestos Litigation Paralegal | 700 Broadway, 2nd FL
rbrazen@weitzlux.com | T: 212-558-5738

Please visit us at http://www.weitzlux.com
Like us on Facebook
Follow us on Twitter

Add us on Google +

Connect with us on LinkedIn

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,

or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone or by replying to the message and deleting it
and all of its attachments from your computer. Thank you. Weitz & Luxenberg, P.C.

Every effort is made to keep our network free from viruses. You should, however,
review this e-mail message, as well as any attachment thereto, for viruses. We take
no responsibility and have no liability for any computer virus which may be transferred
via this e-mail message.

All e-mails sent to Weitz & Luxenberg, P.C. or any individuals at Weitz & Luxenberg,
P.C. are carefully scanned for viruses and content. The sender should have no
expectation of privacy in said transmission.

In the course of scanning all incoming e-mails to W & L, virus scanning software may
block the e-mail and prevent it from being delivered. Neither the intended recipient nor
the sender will receive notice that their transmission has been blocked.

All e-mail to W & L or any individuals at W & L should be followed up by hard copy
including attachment(s), as specific file types may be blocked at any time without
notice being provided to sender or recipient.
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